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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Daniel LOW (ICA) <Daniel_LOW@ica.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 September, 2020 10:34 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Guo Yong EE (ICA); Viviene CHAN (ICA); Wee Lip ONG (ICA); Leong Kay KUM (ICA)

Subject: ALINS.2020.SLB3011X - Pre-repair inspection for SLB3011X 

Attachments: Lawyer letter - SLB3011X.jpg

Message Classification: Restricted 

Hi Celine, 

 

              We spoke. 

 

2            ICA will be engaging your company (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) to be our surveyor for the accident 

involving our department van GBH9882X and the 3rd party vehicle SLB3011X.  Kindly assist to contact the Person In-

Charge (PIC) and make arrangement for a pre-repair inspection.  Attached is the letter on this matter (the contact 

number of the PIC and the workshop where SLB3301X is currently located can be found in the letter).  

 

3            We are now in the process of issuing an ePO to your company for the job.  Thanks. 

 

Daniel Low 
AC (Logistics)  

Integrated Checkpoints Command (Sea) 

DID: (65) 6778 1203 
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